Mark Grimes Toronto City Hall

Toronto City Councillor 100 Queen Street West

Ward 3, Etobicoke-Lakeshore Suite C48 Toronto
Ontario M5H 2N2

Date: January 17, 2020

To: Members of Etobicoke York Community Council

From: Councillor Mark Grimes

Subject: Status Update for Comprehensive Traffic Study in Mimico
SUMMARY

In July 2018, | requested a comprehensive traffic study for the Mimico neighbourhood of the former
Ward 6, roughly bounded by Royal York Road to the west, Cavell Avenue to the north, Louise Street to
the east, and Lake Shore Blvd West to the south, to assess the appropriateness and feasibility of further
speed limit reductions, turning restrictions, vertical deflection traffic calming measures (e.g. speed
humps, raised intersections, raised pedestrian crossings), Horizontal deflection traffic calming measures
(e.g. chicanes, curb extensions, mid-block pinch-points, traffic islands, traffic circles, raised median
islands, curb radius reductions, directional closures to narrow existing one way streets), improved
pedestrian crossings and navigation throughout affected area (in conjunction with or complementary to
traffic calming measures), and any other measures that may be appropriate in addressing traffic speed,
volume, and pedestrian safety.

To date | have been provided several different and contradictory updates on the status of this item, as
well as who is responsible for completing the study.

The motion seeks an update of the status of this item be brought to the next Etobicoke York Community
Council meeting, on March 12, 2020.

DECISION HISTORY

On July 4, 2018, Etobicoke York Community Council adopted item EY32.85 Request for Comprehensive
Traffic Study in Mimico. http://app.toronto.ca/tmmis/viewAgendaltemHistory.do?item=2018.EY32.85

RECOMMENDATION

That Etobicoke York Community Council:

1. Request the General Manager, Transportation Services provide an update on the status of EY32.85
Request for Comprehensive Traffic Study in Mimico, including work completed to date, parties
responsible, immediate next steps, estimated completion date, and opportunities to accelerate
completion, to the March 12, 2020 meeting of Etobicoke York Community Council.

Sincerely,

Mark Grimes
Toronto City Councillor
Ward 3, Etobicoke-Lakeshore

tel. 416-397-9273 fax. 416-397-9279 email. councillor_grimes@toronto.ca www.markgrimes.ca
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